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\WILLIAM C. MIULT®, STATT OIRCCTOR .
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"“;:ﬂ; S e 3, Min0AITY COUNITL SEILECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY COVEIANMENTAL OPEZRATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
{PuasussT TO 3. RES. 3, 9eVH cone255%)

VWASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

January 13, 1976

Mr. Thomas X. Latimer .
Special Assistant Co the Secretary *

U. S. Department of Defense
Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Tom:

Tn connection with the Select Committee's investigation of
the assassination of President Kennedy, we earlier received

answers to certain questions put €O 1SA. Since then we have
examined other material pertaining to NSA's contribution to
che Warren Commission's investigation and we desire further in-

formation from NSA.
requast, we note the Warren
ents and asked NSA to re-

ance. NS4 founc no
t of this fact was pud-

By way of background for this
Commission provided:- NSA various docum
view them for any cryptological signific
cryptological significance and 1ts Tepor
lished by the Commission.

July 10, 1964, (a copy of which is attached)

N 1. By letter of
) 'iy. Rankin provided General Blake a copy of certain documents

S requested by Dr. Tordella for NSA's files. Since NSA's analysis

o of the documerits was apparantly completed at the time of Rankin's

' letter , we wish to know why NSA wanted to keep these documents

for its file. Further, we wish to know what use, if any, was

mace of these documents and what results relevant to the assassina-

tion were cbtazined from such use.

<

T e . ).. .
7o 2 “ In a Commission staff internal memorandum, discussing the

}:? documents provided NSA, it is réported that NSA is Yprimarily.
S inrerested in names,’ and NSA claims it has “information on names

Assuming these statements are &ac-

which the CIa does not have."
ce such names would have

curate, we wish to know what significan
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to NSA and what information on names NSA had that CIA did no:.
If names had significance, what names did NSA use in its znalysis?

3. We are informed that CIA obtained transmissions from the
Soviet Embassy in tlexico City for November or Decemper 1963 zand
that it may have passed these to NSA for analysis. Did NSA re-
ceive these transmissions or any.transmissions relevant to thes
assassination inquiry? Did it analyze them? What were the re-

sults of its analysis?

4, We are interested in learning the extent of NSA's role in

assisting in the investigation of the assassination:. In that
please inform the Committee the extent of NSA files

relating to the assassination. FPlease provide the staff of the
Committee access to those files. Please provide the staff with
a summary of all information NSA dewveloped from Cuban or Soviet
transmissions relating to the assassinatiocn.

connection,

S. We have been informed that after the assassination the

Cuban government instructed its embassies and consulates to re-
turn all files on Oswald to Cuba. Uhat information aocs NSA

have on whether 'such instructions were issued? .

6. In connection with the answsrs to questions 4 and 5,
indicate whether such material wes provided the Warren Co‘
and provide copies of all-documents evidencing that fact.

We would appreciate receilving a response to_these guestions
as socn as possible znd to expedite this inquiry we are sending
a copy of this letter to Mr. Foster of NSA.

Sincerely,
o . S - Aitbn H. Quanbeck
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Lievtcnant, General Gordon A, Blake, U, 8. A, E;;,/ '
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. S curity Agency is suthorized to keep for its rile the fslloving’
S photazraphic copies of {tems which hzve been used by the
£ _ .
g - .. Copusfesion in ite dnvestizotion: .. .
{1} - Cormissien Exnibit 31 L
" {2} Corzizsion Exhiblt 15
{%}) Commission Exhibit 10% .
{4)  Commission Exhibit i8
, o (5]} Typevrititen versicn of Commission Exhibit 24

S {6} F.B. I itezs 4-2, &6
“{7) F. B. I. items 137, 152
-3 .
i :
e } Thanik you for the cooperativn and asslisiance you -
3 . heve rendered tho Copmission, .

hd o . - -“-‘ . B. .

. - - 4>'{‘= e -
. C e ' N Sincerely,
SIGI%ED ;

9o ‘ . o J. Lee Rankin ’
M - i . : : General Counszel ces TR §'°‘
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